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S E OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
coUNTY OF Cherokee ;
STAT VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100027
Candace Chaney ) A/W# _2018A1110101302
b ) Date of Offense: _12/14/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 55 S.C. Code § . 44-53-0375
: : 32 APR ] 0
)  CDR Code #: 00 2019
; SENTENCE SH§ECTCOUI'[ Of AP
DL#: : : ) Peals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: PWID Methamphetamine, 3rd offense [10-30y and/or $0-50k] 85% - no parole VO u~.
v
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B)(3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3200
[X]NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT  [X] SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendatio ted Sente Reco ndation by the State.

ATTEST; e I / ﬁ L 7/ sceosost
1C: SC Bar# [ “ WhelcheERichard H.  ( SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE; the Defendant is commited to the . State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of O days/mo [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of ; provid on the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Doméstic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ ]Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered ~PTUP

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC pé

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) C@ $ pmts. of § beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ; 8
g 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) 5§ 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) % $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or app
3% to County (if paid in installments) LR 0 1 Proviso requires $5
during probation

TOTAL $ az £S5 any other fees.

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %m/)@/% . mc& i:zsgi: ig(g);:dg;q 153~ /[ ¥

Court Reporter:  [UIAL \WUTTY Sentence Date: |} ) (LYY N A0, 2019
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vs.
CANDACE CHANEY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: /V/p—P
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VERDICT
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SC Code: 44-53-375
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Date:
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~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | L LINDIGTMENT
. | ) B 1o in

COUNTY OF CHEROKEE ) | BTN

e

‘N? ," S | . B
At d Court of Genercl Sessions, convened oh \)(A Vl [O 'Q\Ola , | the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County prese‘n’r upon their oath:

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE METHAMPHETAMINE

That andice Chaney did in Cherokee County on or oon’r December 14, 2018,
: distri}bu_i}e, dispense, deliver, burchose or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or consprire
to distribute, dispense, Aor purchase, or possess with irﬁent to distribute, dispense, or
delivér a confrolled substoﬁce, to-wit: a quantity of Me’rhombhetamine, a schedule
I controlled substance, in violation of §44-53-375, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

'CAROLINA; (1976), as amended, such possession not having been authorized by

law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TY OF Cherokee
STA VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100028

)
)
)
Cangieoniinoy ; A/W#: _2018A1110101305
o ) Date of Offense: _12/14/2018
)
)
)
)
)

Race: WHITE Sex: FE - Age: 55 S.C. Code § . 44-53-0370
DOB: "y CDR Code #: 0178
Address: S
City,State,Zip:
DL#:
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Possession of Hydrocodone, Schedule II, 3rd offense [0-5y and/or 0-10K] S et .

L)

in violation of § 44-53-0370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0178
[X]NON-VIOLENT []J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendatio / X (fated Sent ], Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; o A iy // //, o % ‘ ///ﬂ m SCB06057

D i SCBar# ¢ = Defendant /—- : :Vﬁel'chef‘l; R[igh?rddH. = SC Bar#
ttorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of t@w [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided t on the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whijch are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

%&e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCD%C.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered ~ PTUP

SENTENCE SHEET

e

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

1 May serve W/E begining
Recipient: = Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) S pmts. of § begi ey e
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ . ’ GWD
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 % o . e pidto PybicEReBader i
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: APR‘I‘O‘?UTQ—‘
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $ ea S
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea ' $ [] Appointed PD or appdinted 0 i
3% to County (if paid in installments) S SHeatS: Proviso requires $500 be pgi 1]

during probation 4nd shall/B¢ ¢ fo

TOTAL $o83 . 2SS any other fees.

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %FCU”\ OLU\ Y H\L&CJQ Judge Code: AN/
CourtReporter: MWL Wt  J Sentence Date: |V \ Q'#U/\ 8D, a019




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 19_GS_11_0009\% o :

Cherokee County Sheriff's Office The State of South Carolina

/7 / / / County of Cherokee
Pk ol o

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

2019 JAH 10 AM11: L5

e A LD WY MR FE
BRAHKLU . MCBLE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER \JGY\/ \O Q\OIOI TERM
2018A1110101305 Q
o
S
THE STATE iy
ACTION OF GRAND JURY B
vs. “ B
m <
CANDACE CHANEY m
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:  /—~/O 7/ Indictment for
VERDICT

POSSESSION OF HYDROCODONE

SC Code: 44-53-370

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . wiv - 1 INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ()M VL [O &OIC] the

Grand Jurors of‘Cherok_ee County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF HYDROCODONE

That Candace Chaney did in Cherokee County on or about December
14, 2018, kn'owingly and intentionally possess a quvqn’rh‘y of Hydrocodone, a
schedule |l con_’rrolled substance as defined by §44-S3—21 0, of the Code o% Laws
~ of the State of South Caroling, in violo’fio‘n of §44-53-370, THE CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended, such possession not having been

avthorized by law. -~

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. TY OF Cherokee ;
: E VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100190
Candice Colson Chaney ) A/W# _2018A1110101366
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/16/2018
Race: WHITE Sex:. F Age: 55 ) S.C. Code § - 44-53-0375
DOB: )  CDR Code #: 3200
Address: *38 . 5 )
City, State, Zip, S =
DL#  007665: SIBE: % B LR AT
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Distribution of Methamphetamine, 3rd offense [10-30y and/or $0-50k] 10 ur. Cent.
\
in violation of § 44-53-0375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3200
XINON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, ["]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation X] Negotiated Sent [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTES S SCB16837 _ = Z /ﬂ’ ZJ(/ SCB06057

, KIM SC Bar# Defendant *~ “Whelchel, Richard H. SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant

for a determinate term of days/months/§ears or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that-dpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

\iCONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

g‘:e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC&;&

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ;, = KL State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

) May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) C $1§0 DRt pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~$ S ; ;
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ ek BEGEEE De.RSE‘cBrVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ' 2
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 3 APR 10 2010
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SC COurt Oprpea[S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appdintedjother/coungel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ SRS Proviso requires $500 be paid :

during probation g ofs

TOTAL $ =Ly any other fees.

: 4 V) Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depl'lgy‘(‘llzclrlf &Z/}?&é@] w m 06€€ Judge Code: A )3 2 /



WITNESSES = R 19-GS-11- (D Y0 I i

Maatokbaiton heriff's Qffice The State of South Carolina 2019FEB 2 AMI: T
1 County of Cherokee A

BRANDY W, MCBEE
l / Barry Barnette, Solicitor
N \-"
\)
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS i 4
£} i
as
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER 2 g
- o
el A 80 term e
1018A1110101366 =
O g 3
4] O
THE STATE m O
D
ACTION OF GRAND JURY %

CANDICE CHANEY

228

‘oreperson of Grand Jury
Yale: 2 ~2./F
VERDICT Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

SC Code: 44-53-375

‘oreperson of Petit Jury
)ate:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE | ' RS

At a Court of General Sessio-ns', convened on F@b 9\| af)l@ . the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

~ DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

That Candice Chaney did in Cherokee County on or about July 13, 2018,

distribute, dispense, deliver or otherwise aid or conspire to distribute, dispense, or
deliver a quantity of-Methamphetamine, a schedule Il controlled substance, in

violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

-amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the s’rq’ru’r‘e in .

“such ccs.e made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
UNTY OF Cherokee )
TATE VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100191
N Candice Colson Chaney )  A/W# _2018A1110101367
AR ) Date of Offense: _7/16/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 55 ) S.C. Code § . 44-53-0445
DOB: , )  CDRCode#: 0107
Address: g )
Clty,State,Zl - A
DL#: 007666330 = ID%: g SENTERCE S BET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Distribution of Methamphetamine within 1/2 mile of school [0-10y and/or $0-10k] Dur. tac -
in violation of § 44-53-0445 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
XINON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT  [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendati egotiated Sente ‘[] Reco dation by the State.
ATTEST: /Z/ //%;( SCB06057
7 Whelchel, Richard H. SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant
t State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center, ‘
for a determinate term of QO [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years ;
and/or to pay a fine of § : i the service of days/months/years and/or payment |
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for |

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (D
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by S c%f
oméstic

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $ pmts.of$ __ beginni
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ R E: :E
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 § el o WPRIC ROEIGHE D
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ [] Appointed PD or app
3% to County (if paid in installments) R Proviso requires $500 be pa,

during probation

TOTAL S BB. RS any other fees.
; : Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk &2’{/\0&/\ W. Mchw Tudes Gode: C3) # ¥




WITNESSES

Cherokee County Sheriff’s Office

Y
A/

i o e

AJ

ARREST WARRANT

2018A1110101367

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Ll Sl

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Dale: 2~z /~/ ?

DOCKET NO. )
_ 19-GS-11- ()0 |9 |
The State of South Carolina
County of Cherokee

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Eeb 8) 20¢  1erm

THE STATE

Vs.

CANDICE CHANEY

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF PARK/SCHOOL

SC Code: 44-53-445

019FEB 21 AMII: 11

BRANDY W. MCBEE

RECEIVE] )

APR 10 2019
SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 7 INDICTMENT

| ) s ' o .
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE )

ot P

‘At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Fﬂ@ ﬂ\ 3@0{ , the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

. DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF PARK/SCHOOL

That Candice Chaney did in Chéfokee County on or about July 13, 2018,
distribute, sell, p'urc'h_ose,'" mdnufoc’fure,‘ or unlawfully possess with intent to
disfribu’re, a Confrolled substance, to wit: a quantity of Me’rhcmph'e’romine, a
schedule Il controlled substance, within one-half mile of Alma EIemen‘rofy
Schoaol, SQufh Carolina, such distribution not having been authorized by law, in
violation of §.44-53-445; CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976}, as

amended, such distribution not having been authorized by low.. '

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.

. \ Y ooant
i DEPYY SOL R




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OUNTY OF Cherokee ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100192
) Candice Colson Chaney ) A/W# _2018A1110101331
AKALN ) Dateof Offense: _7/16/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: F Age: 55 )  SC.Code§ :_44-53-0375
DOB: _ : )  CDR Code #: 3200.
Address: < )
ity,State,Zip: -
CatySate st : : ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Distribution of Methamphetamine, 3rd offense [10-30y and/or $0-50k] 85% - No Parole VD wrs.
A )
in violation of § 44-53-375 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3200
[X]NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, efendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatio

egotiated Sent Recommendation by the State.
/ /%2 SCB06057

AZTEST SCB16837
SC Bar# ¢ Whelchel, Richard H. SC Bar#
E Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the DX State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthg/years o [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon fhe service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applieabt€*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by S(&%Cé

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered = PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: g e e days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  []
[J Setby SCDPPPS | ( Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

o May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $ pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $ oaid to Public
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _ REEEIVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: B
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) % $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or app
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ S5.XS Proviso requires $500 be p,

during probation

TOTAL M any other fees.
/ " _ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dept:tR/»Clerk ?j’&{/%&/\ \N ; mCMQ Judge Code: Ak

A e RURET T S EE




WITNESSES DOCKET NO'19-GS‘11' DO {QQ\ HILLED N s FICE O

~ s " The State of South Carolina
-herokee County Sheriff's Office
, 019FEB21 AMI: 11

) W/\> County of Cherokee
| " /N BRANDY W. MCBEE
N -

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

N,

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER —
el B1 ANl term a 2
'018A1110101331 = a
E s 2
[ ]
s i
S S
THE STATE B = 2
QO & 5
ACTION OF GRAND JURY vs. m < S
O
B 3
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At a Court of General Sessions, convened on Fﬁ)@ ﬁ\ mo{ , ‘the

Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath:

DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE

That Co_ndice -Colson Chaney did in Cherc-)ke,e County on or about July 16, -

2018, disfr_ibufe, dispense, deliver or otherwise aid or conspire to- distribute,

dispense, or 'deliver o'quon’rify of Methamphetamine,.a schedule Il controlled v
subs’ron‘ée, in violation of §44-53-375, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

{1976), as amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law. -

Agdins’r the peace and dignity of the State, and cohTrory to the statute in
such case made and provided. R
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

UNTY OF Cherokee ;

ATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS1100193
: Candice Colson Chaney ) A/W# _2018A1110101332
Gk ) Dateof Offense: _7/16/2018
Race: WHITE Sex: -k ! Age: 39 ) S.C. Code § - 44-53-0445
DOB: )  CDR Code #: 0107

3 )
Clty,State B
DLA 007666330 __ % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes |:] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF  or X]PLEADS
TO: Distribution of Methamphetamine within 1/2 mile of school [0-10y and/or $0-10k] \Durs. Conc.
A}
in violation of § 44-53-0445 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
[X]NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Dsfendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is:
ATTEST:

Without Negotiations or Recommendation

SCB16837
SC Bar#

jated Sent Recommendation by the State.
, W b/ lpd SCB06057

12 Wﬁé{ché'[ Richard H. SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is mited to tl]:{e('“%\smte Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mo szears or/ (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided n the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Dom
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered = PTUP

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SC
et

Total: $ plus 20% fee: Bt days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

) May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) @ $ pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ $ vaid to Public IR g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 PRt é“
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: EI}%D
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) C@ $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3y §
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or gppointed
3% to County (if paid in installments) 8 sgae Proviso requires/$500 be pg

during probatio ¢

TOTAL $eg X T, 2S5 any other fees.

, d d
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %YCL f\CQJ./‘\ L. YY\C/%QC ?;ngle l(rlli(i]: geé) 124 /
Court Reporter: A e Woetdy J Sentence Date: m(lﬂ/‘v/\ a% AOLA
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Sttt INDICTMENT

Y

N
COUNTY OF CHEROKEE ) B A e ‘_

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FFV) &l &0101 . the
Grand Jurors of Cherokee County present upon their oath: |

DISTRIBUTION OF METHAMPHETAMINE
WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE OF PARK/SCHOOL

That Candice Colsoh.Choney did in Cherokee County on or about July 16,
2018, distribute, sell, 'purchose,.monuch’rure, or unlawfully possess with intent to
distribute, a controlled substance, to wit: a quonﬂfy of Me’rhomphe’romine, a
schedule Il controlled substance, within one-half mile of Alma Elementary
Schobl, South Carolina, such _dis;rri‘bu’rio.n not hdving béeh authorized by law, in
violation  of §44-5'3-445, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as

amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case mode and provided.
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